Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@Ilaihuat.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, November 9, 2024 9:19 AM

To: Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: SLG 2938C / Our Ref: SME 6706C DOA: 05.08.2024

Attachments: SME 6706C-Tax Invoice.pdf; SME 6706C-LTA Search Record.pdf; SME 6706C-Letter of Authority.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above matter and append below a breakdown of our client’s claim for your consideration:

Repair Cost (incl GST) | $1,580.59

Loss of Use $240.00 (3 days x $80 per day)
LTA Search Fee $27.25

Others $-

TOTAL $1,847.84

Supporting documents are enclosed for your reference and we look forward to receiving your offer to settle soon
enough.

Thank you.
Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

To: Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive
#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03
Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS: _SME 6706C & _SLG 2938C ON 05/08/2024
AT LORONG 6 TOA PAYOH BLK 51 OPEN AIR CAR PARK

This is to confirm that on 05/08/2024 , | / We gave you instructions to repair my / our vehicle no.
SME 6706C  which was damaged in the above accident.

In consideration of your agreement to repair my vehicle no. _SME 6706C , pay for my other
expenses and to defer demanding for payment of the costs of repair which was damaged as a result of
the above accident, | / We hereby authorise you and/or your solicitors as my / our representative to
write, negotiate and settle the accident claim on my / our behalf against any part involved in the
abovementioned accident.

I / We hereby undertake to co-operate with you and render you all the assistance (including having my
/ our vehicle re-inspected and being a witness at trial) that may be necessary for you to recover the
cost of repairs and the loss of use to my / our vehicle. |/ We further undertake to keep you informed at
all times of any communication received from any party involved in the abovementioned accident.

| / We hereby confirm that by signing this Letter of Authority, | / We are not entitled in law to receive
any payment. If a cheque is sent to me, | / We shall return the same to the sender as | am precluded
in law from accepting any payment.

In the event of my / our claim against any party involved in the abovementioned accident being
unsuccessful for any reason whatsoever, | / We shall bear the repair / excess cost payable to Lai Huat
(Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd either by cash / cheque or claim against my / our insurance policy.

| / We hereby authorise the payment of my / our claim (including any or all medical related invoices /
receipts) to be made directly to my / our representative, Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd
accordingly.

In relation to the personal and vehicle information collected or otherwise provided during the course of
the claim process (including by way of recordings), | agree and consent that Lai Huat (Meng Kee)
Motor Pte Ltd may use, disclose and process my personal data for the purpose of responding and
administering all activities related to my insurance claim.

Yours faithfully

Signature:

-~ N
Name: Ng Soo Yong

NRIC No: S0196300G
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i INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
[ [NTERNAT[ONAL <
y Co, Reg. No. 198T03792K | GST. Reg. No, M2-0073806-K
INSURANCE 6 Raffles Quay #22-00 Singapore 048580
SINGAPORE Dffice  (A5)63476100 Email imsure@iicomag
Serving the region since 1987

Welsite wwwiii.com.sg

EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

DISCHARGE VOUCHER
llI-Direct Settlement (PODS)

India Ref: MFL2024D0010678
Claimant Ref : SMEG706C

We/I, LAIHUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD ("the workshop") hereby confirm that we/l have reached an agreement
with the appointed Surveyor of India International Insurance Pte Ltd LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (name
of Surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for S$ 1,580.59 (repair cost), S$_180.00 (loss of
usekemtad), S$ 27.25  (search fee), vehicle no. SME 6706C that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred
on _05/09/2024 (date) at LOR 6 TOA PAYOH (location) involving vehicle no. SLG 2938C (insured
vehicle). This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on ___22/10/2024 _ (date) at “the workshop”.

Wel/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner NG SOO YONG ("the third party

claimant") of vehicle no. SME 6706Cto make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have full authority to settle
the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by "the third
party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify India International Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages, loss and/or expense that
they will or have already incurred in the event that "the third party claimant” after the above said agreement lodges a
further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to cost of repairs and/or rental and/or loss
of use pursuant to the damage to SME 6706C (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of all claims of "the third party claimant"
pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without admission of liability
basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive jurisdiction over any
dispute arising out ofthe same.

We/l authorize youto pay the totalamountof S$_1,787.84  to _ LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD |

CLAIMANT: WITNESS:
¥eC

Signature: Signature:

Signed by "the workshop" (with chop) Signed by appointed Surveyor
Name: Lim Lai Foong Name: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
NRIC: S6927273H NRIC: 199607198R

c/o 160 Sin Ming Drive
Address: #04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 Address: 51 Ubi Avenue 1

Sin Ming Autocity :

Sin yapore 575722 #02-25 Paya Ubi Ind. Park S(408933)
Nationality: Singpaorean Nationality:

Occupation: Admin Occupation:
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LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Mlng Drive #04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 Singapore 575722 Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 6459 6267
GST No: M2-0128609-3
UEN: 199407592C

TAX INVOICE
EST No. .....: EST0035673 GSTRegNo .............: . M2-0128609-3
Ng Soo Yonhg ' Page .............. w1 of 1
Number ..................: - INV0036686
Yourref. .................. : TP-SLG 2938C India
JobNo. ................ ... 74695
Ourref .................... 24 09.07
v Payment .................¢
Attn ... . Date .....................: - 8/11/2024
Vehicle No ...: SME 6706C
Vehicle Model : Kia Cerato
Accidenton ..:5/9/2024
Quantity Unit Description : Unit price'Diso, pct. Amount
Supply of Parts:
1.00 Pc Front fender RH | 588.00  10.00 529.20
4.00 Pcs Front fender inner shield clips RH - 5.80 10.00 -20.88
Labour & Misc: |
1.00 To repair front bumper and renew parts "~ 350.00 | 350.00
1.00 To spray paint (include blend front door RH) 550.00 | 550.00
‘Sub-Total | 1,450.08
GST9.00% 130.51

Total S$  1,580.59

FaAHA RxE# K CAROLINER MARK IV #l#, Tﬁéﬁi%gﬁiﬁiﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁé“?%ﬁ'ﬁ?&mé‘wﬂﬁﬁiﬁﬁk’iﬁ&@ﬂ

B4, & A 5k K SAICO Deluxe B % 3 4 .

"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the support
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."



> Back to OneMotoring

Fand Transport Authovity

Land Transport Authority

10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2
Print 05 Sep 2024 /
Date/Time : 17:00:46
Receipt 05 Sep 2024 /
Date/Time : 17:00:46

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-240905-003264
Previous Receipt No. :

S/N Iltem Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction ’ Before Amount After GST
Reference No. GST (S$) (S$) (S$)

Resuit of Insurance Enquiry - SLG2938C
As at 05 Sep 2024/15:45:00

Insurance Co: INDIA INT'L INS PTE LTD
1  Insurance Enquiry - SLG2938C

Enquiry Fee 25.00 2.25 27.25

20240905165941282499
Sub-Total 25.00 2.25 27.25
Total Before Rounding 25.00 2.25 27.25
Rounding Difference 0.00
Total Amount Payable 27.25
Paid By
nqddOv8t- .
-5SR08931NH007925W Credit Card 27.25
Total 27.25
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount 27.25
Excess Refundable 0.00
Amount

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the
payment service provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is
considered void and late fee may apply.
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Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

Claimant's Name: -> NG SOO YONG. Claimant's ID: -> SXXXX300G. (Al KHV?IXVNMEI
(206130) KIA CERATO 1.6 LX (A). (Al EV?/XVNMEI
Reg No: SME6706C. Acct Date: 2024/09/05. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: India International Ins [A] HOW MEI
urance Pte Ltd (HQ). TP Insurer: SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD. (HQ). Worksho KWAN

p: Lai Huat ( Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (HQ)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): (Al KHVC\)/XINMEI
Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/09/18 (Al KHV(\)/XVNMEI
Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. (Al EV(\)/XVNMEI
(30653):Direct Settlement. [A] EVC\)/XVNMEI
[None] -> KENNETH KONG (Al KHVC\)IXINMEI
Insured Name: -> LION CITY RENTALS PTE. LTD.. Insured ID: -> 201504621K. (Al KHVC\)/XVNMEI
Pol No:INDIAINTERNATIONALINSURANCE->D23MFL0002571_01. [A] KHV?IXVNMEI

Cur.Req:0.00:PODS Liability: 100% - BOLA 24 Remark: Insured reverse out from carpark lot [A] NA MENG
collided onto third party vehicle which going straight. YAN

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/09/18. Mandate Remarks: LIABILITY CLEARED. Kindly pr

oceed with DS. Thank you. [I] Edmund Law

Approved:0.00:LIABILITY CLEARED. Kindly proceed with DS. Thank you. [I] Edmund Law
- . [A] HOW MEI
Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/09/18 KWAN

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

. — [A] JOANNE LEE
Claim Conclusion: -> 3. KHANG MIN

[A] JOANNE LEE

JP] Reg. Date: -> 2018/10/11. KHANG MIN

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

Cur.Req:1847.84:Liability: 100% *Quantum: $ 1,847.84(all-in). Pls refer to adjuster report f [A] NA MENG
or details. *For your approval please. YAN

Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2024/09/18. Mandate Remarks: Repiarer able to undertake

LS repair? [I] Edmund Law

Maintained:Repiarer able to undertake LS repair? [I] Edmund Law

Cur.Req:1847.84:TP rejected settle at L/S due to unable find second hand part for the itemt [A] NA MENG
o be replace. kindly let us have your approval of quantum at $1,847.84(all-in). thank you. YAN

Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2024/09/18. Mandate Remarks: Please offer LOU @ $60 p/ [I] Zuhaidah Bte
d Samsuri

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=1460467&extid=462986&CFID=125470...
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07 Jun [1] Zuhaidah Bte
24 2025 Adj Mandate Set Approved:1787.84:Please offer LOU @ $60 p/d uhaidan
01:36 Samsuri
Date From i[ ll Ll Date To illl Ll Audit Type None v
ACTIVITY
No record
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History
India
LKK Auto ;
3233142 | 10Sep 2024 1 TP Case Motor Consultants | Lnternational | qyeqsn6c | sLG2938C 12.00
09:15:16 (Insurer) Pte Ltd Insurance Pte
Ltd (HQ)
LKK Auto LKK Auto
3260238 zjsgts?gg“ O(%T.Es(t::rs)e Motor Consultants | Consultants | SME6706C | SLG2938C 12.00
HUe: ) Pte Ltd Pte Ltd (HQ)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=1460467&extid=462986&CFID=125470...
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